# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL (SSVP) NIGERIA, ABUJA CENTRAL COUNCIL HELD ON 4<sup>TH</sup> JULY, 2015 AT ST. KIZITO PARISH, KUJE, ABUJA.

## 1.0 ATTENDANCE:

A total of 126 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 11, 12, and 13.

## 2.0 **OPENING:**

The meeting started with an opening prayer said by Sis. Chinwe Okafor of St. Pauls' Conference, Gwagwalada at 10.25am

## 3.0 SPIRITUAL READING:

The reading with the theme "Helping the Poor" - A talk to the Daughters of Charity by St. Vincent" was read by Sis. Joy Ohiagu of CKC conference, Kubwa and was taken from page 44 of the manual of the Society. Reflecting on the reading, she said that no service rendered unto the needy goes unrewarded. We should give from the little we have and give as much to the extent we feel the pinch. God has promised an eternal reward to those who would give a glass of water to a poor person.

#### 4.0 OPENING REMARKS BY THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT

The Central Council President, Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani welcomed all present at the beginning of the meeting. He apologized for starting late. He also reminded conferences of their debt piling up and urged them to as a matter of urgency, pay up their debts to enable efficient running of Council. He however warned that the situation where debts will be kept piling up will no longer be tolerated.

## 5.0 WELCOME REMARKS BY THE HOST CONFERENCE:

The Vice President of the conference, Bro. Asinga Daniel, most sincerely welcomed all present to their conference and noted that the president was unavoidably absent. He prayed for the grace for fruitful deliberations.

## 6.0 REMARKS BY THE PARISH PRIEST OF ST. KIZITO CATHOLIC CHURCH:

The Assistant Parish Priest, Rev. Fr. Richard Igbangi, represented the Parish Priest who was unavoidably absent. In his remarks, he sincerely welcomed the Council to his parish and noted that the society plays a very important role in the church. He equally disclosed their happiness to have the Council in their parish and also

|  | wished the Council fruitful deliberations.   |  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 7.0  | READING, OBSERVATION, AMENDMENT AND ADOPTION OF MINUTES:                             |  |  |  |  |
|  | The minutes of the previous meeting held at St. Agnes Parish, Wuye on 14             |  |  |  |  |
|  | March, 2015 were studied by all present and in the absence of any corrections a      |  |  |  |  |
|  | observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by                  |  |  |  |  |
|  | Nwachukwu Charles of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse and seconded by Chu                |  |  |  |  |
|  | Okonkwo of St. Marys' Conference, Chika.   |  |  |  |  |
| 8.0  | INTRODUCTION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED SPIRITUAL ADVISER:                               |  |  |  |  |
|  | Bro. Paschal Ahizih, the immediate past president of the Central Council, informed   |  |  |  |  |
|  | the Council that sometime ago, a request was sent to the Archbishop on the need      |  |  |  |  |
| for the Council to have a spiritual adviser. As a result, the Archbishop a |  |  |  |  |  |
|  | Rev. Fr. Sebastian Musa, who is currently the Parish Priest of Cathedral of 12       |  |  |  |  |
|  | Apostles. He also informed the Council that the board members had some wee           |  |  |  |  |
|  | ago paid a courtesy visit to the Spiritual adviser where he welcomed t               |  |  |  |  |
|  | appointment and pledged to do his best.  |  |  |  |  |
|  | In his remarks, the Spiritual Adviser who is in attendance, reiterated his humble    |  |  |  |  |
|  | acceptance of the appointment and sought for the assistance of the Council ir        |  |  |  |  |
|  | helping him learn more about the rules and regulations of the society.               |  |  |  |  |
| 9.0  | APOLOGIES  |  |  |  |  |
|  | 1. Bro. Ignatius of St. Pauls Gwagwalada   |  |  |  |  |
|  | 2. Chuks Nwokpor of SS Peter & Paul Nyanya   |  |  |  |  |
|  | 3. Jonatha Maiyaki of St. Linus Chika  |  |  |  |  |
|  | 4. Peter Aliu of Holy Family Life Camp   |  |  |  |  |
|  | 5. Irene Ugwu of St. Raphael Garki   |  |  |  |  |
|  | 6. Clement Uzochukwu of St. Peter Abaji  |  |  |  |  |
| 10.0   | MATTERS ARISING:   |  |  |  |  |
| 10.1   | Report on the Inauguration of Sacred Heart Center, Airport:                          |  |  |  |  |
|  | The Africa Coordinator, International Twinning Commission, Sir. Patrick Ebhojie,     |  |  |  |  |
|  | who led a delegation to the Parish Priest, reported that they visited the priest but |  |  |  |  |
|  | the outcome of their discussions with him was quite an experience but not            |  |  |  |  |
|  | positive. He informed the Council that the Parish Priest was adamant, insisting that |  |  |  |  |
|  | he has inaugurated the conference by calling out members and praying for them        |  |  |  |  |
|  | during mass. They argued with him on the modalities for inauguration as              |  |  |  |  |
|  | stipulated by the Society and efforts made to convince him otherwise proved          |  |  |  |  |
|  | abortive.  |  |  |  |  |

The parish priest also brought to their knowledge an allegation that a member of the conference was driven out from the Councils meeting which they denied that such ever happened.

He suggested that the way out can be to:

- 1. Meet with the conference on their meeting day and inaugurate them by proclamation or
- 2. The Council can also meet with the conference on a Sunday, celebrate mass with them and inaugurate them in the meeting after mass.

The Spiritual adviser of the Council, Rev Fr. Sebastian Musa, advised that it will not be proper if the Council is seen to be in a running battle with the Parish Priest and suggested that the Council thread softly on this issue with a view to finding amicable solution.

The Council decided to temporarily stand down on the issue while seeking for ways to sort out the issue amicably.

# 10.2 Date for Inauguration of St. Christopher Centre, Games Village:

The Vice President, Christopher Chukwu, informed the Council that they have discussed with the Parish Priest and 26<sup>th</sup> July, 2015 has been chosen for inauguration at 10.30am mass. The Council in consideration of several factors disapproved of the date. However, 9<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup> August were proposed by the Council as convenient dates for the inauguration and requests the Centre to consult with the parish priest to kindly pick one of the dates.

The Council will also write a letter to the priest, respectfully intimate him on this decision and duly apologize for the inconveniences the change in date may cause him.

# 10.3 Report on Central Councils' visit to St. Paul's Conference Gwagwalada:

Sis. Joy Ohiagu reported that the visit was very successful. The Council attended mass in the parish on that day. The Council President spoke to the parishioners about the Society an enjoined them to support it in the onerous task of assisting the poor and the needy. The Central Council met with the parish priest and members of the society after mass where minds were rubbed on the weaknesses and problems being faced by the conference. Members freely bared their minds, several suggestions were proffered and some pieces of advice were given during the interactive session. The parish priest promised to look into the plight of the conference and the conference president also promised to sit up.

# 10.4 Inauguration of C.K.C Kurudu Centre:

Sis. Evelyn Ataguba, the assistant coordinator of the Centre, on behalf of the President of St. Kelvin Jikwoyi, informed the Council that Sunday, the 19<sup>th</sup> Day of July, 2015 has been chosen in conjunction with the parish priest for inauguration of the Centre in the 10.00am mass.

The Council approved the date and requested that all conferences to be represented during the inauguration.

# **10.5** | Report on the Inauguration of St. John de Beloved Centre Tunga Maje:

Bro. Charles Nwachukwu of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse reported that on the 7<sup>th</sup> Day of June, 2015, the Central Council converged at St. John de Beloved Parish for inauguration of the society of St. Vincent de Paul. It was well attended and the parish priest and conference welcomed the central council. The parish priest continued to acknowledge the importance of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul and has been encouraging them in his parish. The conference took care of the Council in a very elaborate way and the president of the conference equally thanked the Central Council for the inauguration. Words of advice and encouragement were given to the conference by the Council.

## 11.0 | REPORTS FROM CONFERENCES:

## 11.1 St. Paul's Conference, Gwagwalada:

Sis. Chinwe Okafor who spoke on behalf of the President of the conference who was unavoidably absent thanked the Council for their visit, concern and regard for the Conference. She said that the intervention of the Council was very timely and they have re-strategized on their relationship with the Council. The visit brought about many positive changes in the conference and through it more members were attracted to the Society. The Conference also conducted an election in which Bro. I.G Idemetor emerged as President. Their regular meetings have been encouraging. They are following up on several cases especially the accident victim whom they have committed up to N300,000. She appreciated the OLQN Pro-cathedral for the financial assistance rendered to them. The conference equally has 6 centers it is presently supporting and nurturing. These centers will be presented to the Council soon.

# 11.2 St. Judes' Conference Zuba: The conference president, Innocent Ani, informed the Council that the tenure of the present board of the conference will be elapsing on 11<sup>th</sup> October, 2015 and as such, they will be holding elections to elect new board. 11.3 SS Peter & Paul Nyanya: The Secretary of the Conference, Bro. Bonaventure Ozojide introduced a Centre they are nurturing, St. Raphael de Archangel Police Chaplaincy, Nyanya. Four members of the Centre were present. 11.4 **Our Lady Queen of Martyrs Conference Sabon Lugbe:** Bro. Augustine Inoh, an International Officer and a member of the conference informed the Council that the tenure of the executive of the conference had elapsed. Election was organized but nobody indicated interest according to the stipulations of the manual and hence, election did not hold. He therefore requested for a waiver to enable them nominate someone. The President of the Council acceded to their request and authorized them to nominate someone for president. Bro. Augustine Inoh and Bro. Ebhojie were mandated to oversee a smooth transition in the conference. 11.5 **Holy Rosary Gwarimpa:** The President, Bro. Chika Mmuobike reported of the death of a client placed in their charge after spending about N600,000.00. The corpse has been taken to the village for burial. Mass has equally been booked for the repose of the soul of the dead. 12.0 **AOB** 12.1 **Leadership Training:** The President informed the Council that Leadership Training will be coming up on the 5<sup>th</sup> day of September 2015. Holy Rosary Wuse is tentatively chosen as the venue. Conferences are expected to nominate 6 persons for the training and pay a token of N5,000.00. The training will commence at 10.00am. Other modalities will be communicated via text messages before the training.

# 12.2 | Feast Day Celebration/Novena Programme:

The president reminded the Council of the feast of the Society coming up on 27<sup>th</sup> September, 2015 and the traditional novena that precedes it. Conferences are enjoined to take the novena seriously as it is a veritable opportunity for spiritual rejuvenation.

However, the Central Council is proposing some activities as part of the feast celebration. All conferences are expected to participate actively in these activities. These activities include:

- 1. Visitation to a remote community of Shenegon, outstation of St. Jude Parish Zuba with a medical team on 19<sup>th</sup> September, 2015
- 2. Charity walk and hospital visitation on 26<sup>th</sup> September, 2015. Sis. Joy Ohiagu to coordinate the walk and visitation.
- 3. Feast Day, 27<sup>th</sup> September, all Vincentians to congregate at OLQN pro Cathedral for the feast which will start with mass. The feast day budget is put at N400, 000.00. A committee comprising of Emmanuel Agada (Chairman), Dorcas Angya, Onyinye Amulu, Damaris Uja and Audu Kolo will organize the feast celebration.
- 4. Contributions expected from conferences in respect of the feast activities will be communicated in due course.

# 12.3 | Metro Meeting:

The president informed the Council that Metro Meeting will take place at Anyimgba from  $21^{st} - 23^{rd}$  August, 2015. Conferences are enjoined to clear their debts to enable the Central Council fulfil its obligations to the Metro Council.

# **12.4** Letter from Vincentian Family International:

The President informed the Council of a letter received from the Superior General of Vincentian Family International, reiterating some ideas regarding the "Year of Collaboration," but with more details on how to implement this yearlong plan. The theme is "Together in Christ we Vincentians make a Difference."

Part of the letter reads:

"We know that collaboration is rooted in our charisma as a Vincentian Family, especially in the example of the lives of our Founders. We also know that we will most effectively serve those who live in poverty only as we collaborate with them and one another. The Year of Collaboration will begin on the Feast of Pentecost, May 24, 2015, and end on the Feast of Pentecost, May 15, 2016. During the course of this year, we ask that the local, regional, and international levels of the Vincentian Family explore ways in which they may celebrate, connect and learn, and serve with one another"

The president noted that the Council will communicate with the authority of Local Vincentian family on the modalities for the collaboration.

## 12.4 | Bereaved Vincentians:

The president informed the Council of the death of Lady Patricia Anaedobe,

mother of the Central Council Secretary and the burial will be coming up on 23<sup>rd</sup> to 25<sup>th</sup> July 2015. The president asked for volunteers who will represent the society at the burial. As a result, Bro. Ugochukwu Okpala of St.Joseph Lugbe and Bonaventure Ozojide of SS Peter & Paul Nyanya volunteered.Resurrection Prayer was said for the repose of the soul of the dead.

Similarly, Bro. Charles Nwachukwu informed the Council of the death of his brother, Paulinus Okechukwu. He is a soldier and died fighting insurgents at Baga. President commiserated with the members that lost their dear ones and instructed Conferences to book masses for the repose of the soul of the dead.

# **12.5** | **Appeal to Save CKC Conference, Kubwa** – A petition from Sis. Joy Ohiagu:

She brought to the knowledge of the Council some infractions in the Rules of the Society that occurred in the conduct of election in which Bro. Valentine Offor, the immediate past treasurer of the conference, emerged as president of CKC conference Kubwa. Some of the infractions amongst others include:

- 1. Election was conducted without prior information to the Central Council;
- 2. The elected president Valentine approached members seeking for their votes;
- 3. Several issues bordering on financial impropriety etc

She prayed the Council to:

- 1. Reinvigorate the Conference
- 2. Call for the books of the conference to verify the financial impropriety and take appropriate measures at correcting the anomalies
- 3. Stop Valentine Offor from parading himself as the president of the Conference and from being given any elective position as she wondered how someone who cannot keep financial records of the Conference and cannot give a good financial report can become the President of a conference.
- 4. Correct any Conference(s) that may have found themselves in a situation where the President's inactions will adversely affect the Conference(s).

Bro. Valentine Offor, in his reaction, denied knowledge of these allegations and claimed he never campaigned for the election.

The Central Council after listening to the allegations and denials, decided to appoint a committee comprising of Bro. Enwerem Henry, Bro. Alphonsus Ezeani and Bro. Paschal Ahizih to look into the allegations and report back in 2 weeks' time.

# 12.6 | Project Committee Report by Sir Emmanuel Ajewole:

He reminded the Council that his committee was reconstituted at the Central Council meeting at St. Agnes Wuye in February 2015. The terms of reference include: Examine and determine the viability of the Ozanam House project with a view to commence activities on site; Liaising with relevant statutory authorities to process and obtain all title documents; Examine finances and reach out to debtors; Determine viable alternative projects for the Council.

The Committee in its deliberations observed that accessibility to the site is a serious constraint as a deep gully cut across the access. Constructing a bridge across is estimated at between three and five million naira and virtually all the adjoining sites have been developed making access extremely difficult. This puts the viability of the land in serious doubt. The debt accrued from the launching events stood at N9, 500,000.00.

The committee therefore recommended as follows:

- i. The council should consider the option of selling the land if it is canonically acceptable since Foundation Laying Ceremony has been conducted.
- ii. Input into the land by the Council in terms of processing title documents should be examined to determine the current selling price.
- iii. The proceeds from the sale should be used to purchase another plot in choice area within FCT or its environs engaging assistance of a real estate business.
- iv. A letter of reminder should be written to debtors to secure funds for the project.
- v. A separate bank account for Council's projects should be opened and reflected in the debtor's letters.

The committee also requested a replacement of the committees' secretary whose current engagements makes his participation very difficult.

After reactions on the report by members of the Council, Sir Ebhojie, on behalf of the Council, thanked the committee for a job well done and said that from the reactions of members of the Council it is obvious that most shares same sentiments towards the project and committees recommendations.

The president also gave kudos to the committee and adopted their recommendations and tasked the committee to continue towards implementation

of the recommendations. The president also appointed the Central Council secretary to replace the committee's secretary as requested.

# 12.7 | Vincentian Magazine from National Council:

Members were informed of a Vincentian magazine from the National Council and as such conferences are expected to pick some copies according to their grade. Each copy is sold for N250.00. The sharing is done such that Grade A, Grade B and Grade C conferences to pick 7, 5 and 3 copies respectively.

T-shirts are also available for members at the cost of N2000.00

## 12.8 St. Joseph Gwagwa:

It was reported that St Joseph Gwagwa centre is not active and underperforming. As a result, Holy Rosary, Wuse; Holy Family, Life Camp; and Holy Ghost Saburi to team up to nurture the centre and organise awareness campaign in the centre in order to raise the activity of the centre to acceptable level.

# 12.9 Wheel Chairs from Holy Trinity, Maitama:

The Vice President of Holy Trinity conference Maitama, Obinna Micheals, presented eight (8) brand new wheel chairs to the Central Council. The chairs were a donation from good spirited individual from their parish. Conferences that may have need for it for their clients should apply through the Central Council.

# **12.10** Youth Programme:

The Youth Coordinator announced that there will be youth monthly meeting next Monday at Holy Rosary Wuse. Youth representatives from conferences are to be in attendance. The National youth rally coming up in August in Enugu will be discussed.

He also informed the Council that they attended the National Youth Coordinators workshop held in the State of Osun.

# 13.0 **FINANCIAL REPORT:** Breakdown of funds collected and expended at the Central Council meeting held on 4<sup>th</sup> July, 2015 at St. Kizito Conference, Kuje AMOUNT(N) **ITEM DESCRIPTION** 542,400.00 Cash collected 1 **Bank Teller** 170,000.00 2 **Total Income:** 712,400.00 3 **Expenditure:** Booking of mass for secretary's late mother 4 1,000.00 711,400.00 **Balance:** 14.0 **VOTE OF THANKS:** The 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President, Bro. Henry Enwerem, thanked the host conference for their hospitality and members for their patient and contributions in the meeting. He also prayed for journey mercies back to our various destinations. 15.0 PRESIDENTS CLOSING REMARKS: The president in his closing remarks thanked the Spiritual Adviser for making out time to be with us throughout the meeting. Finally, he commended the Ladies of Charity and the host Conference for their collaboration in seeing to the success of the meeting. 16.0 **NEXT MEETING:** Next meeting was scheduled to take place at St. Luke's Conference Kubwa on 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2015 at 10.00am prompt. 17.0 **ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:** Motion for adjournment was moved by Bro. Chukwuemeka Thaddeus of Holy Ghost Conference, Saburi and seconded by Bro. Obanimoh Moses of St Dominic Conference, Kwali. A prayer said by Rev. Fr. Sebastian Musa, our spiritual director, and his priestly blessing imparted on members brought the meeting to a close at

|         | President | Secretary |
|---------|-----------|-----------|
|         |           |           |
| Signed: |           |           |

about 2:40pm.

# **ATTENDANCE:**

| S/N | Name                  | Phone No.   | Position             | Conference                     |
|-----|-----------------------|-------------|----------------------|--------------------------------|
| 1   | Rev Fr Sabastian Musa | 08035450420 | Spiritual Director   | Cathedral of 12 Apostles       |
| 2   | Amulu Onyinye         | 08035450420 | CC Fin Sec           | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 3   | Nzekwu Albert         | 07036417736 | Metro Fin Sec        | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 4   | Anaedobe Ugochukwu    | 08069058107 | CC Secretary         | St. Martins Lugbe              |
| 5   | Ohiagu Joy            | 08036231140 | 1st VP CC            | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 6   | Chibuzo Ezeani        | 08037031990 | CC. President        | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 7   | Jude Akubue           | 08064003747 | CC Asst. Sec         | Holy Family, Life Camp         |
| 8   | Pascal Ahizih         | 08035912112 | Patron CC            | Holy Trinity Maitama           |
| 9   | Nwachukwu Charles     | 08036282939 | President            | Holy Rosary Wuse               |
| 10  | Geebe Peter           | 08138687011 | V/President          | St. Peter Abaji                |
| 11  | Chuks Okonkwo         | 08032918059 | President            | St. Mary Karu                  |
| 12  | Innocent Ani          | 08076515039 | President            | St. Jude's Zuba                |
| 13  | Roland Azubuike       | 08037636024 | President            | Sacred Heart Airport           |
| 14  | Steve Obiwuzie        | 08033298514 | President            | Guardian Angel, Lugbe          |
| 15  | Johnson Akubo         | 08036782711 | V/President          | St. Anthony Kabusa             |
| 16  | Uche Ofia             | 08036373783 | President            | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 17  | Bonaventure Ozojide   | 08101566222 | Secretary            | SS Peter & Paul Nyanya         |
| 18  | Kolo Daniel Audu      | 08034517650 | Member               | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 19  | John Erwat            | 08023542319 | Secretary            | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 20  | Celestine Dike        | 08036240291 | Secretary            | St. Benedict, Lokogoma         |
| 21  | Ozoemena F. N.        | 08037518673 | Fin Sec              | Holy Family, Life Camp         |
| 22  | Justina M. Ukpabi     | 08039301700 | Treasurer            | St. Linus Chika                |
| 23  | Paulinus Agwu         | 08133885802 | Member               | St. Linus Chika                |
| 24  | Okafor Chinwe         | 08060546726 | Secretary            | St. Paul's Gwagwalada          |
| 25  | Ugochukwu Okpala      | 07036016778 | Member               | St Joseph, Lugbe               |
| 26  | Vincent Ojiah         | 08076049308 | Member               | St Kizito, kuje                |
| 27  | Vernatius Ezeama      | 08037007800 | Vice-President       | St. Martins Lugbe              |
| 28  | Osuji Chika           | 08167301729 | President            | St. Monica Byazhir             |
| 29  | Christopher Chukwu    | 08038723267 | Vice-President       | St. Chistopher, Games Village  |
| 30  | Aladi Jude            | 08068870053 | Coordinator          | Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji |
| 31  | Ishom Vera            | 08138319069 | Member               | St. Monica Byazhir             |
| 32  | Ebele Nweje           | 08097140199 | Secretary            | St. Monica Byazhir             |
| 33  | Elizabeth Ogidan      | 07033674705 | Member               | CAFON, Lugbe                   |
| 34  | Arinze Ifeoma         | 08060202352 | Secretary            | Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji |
| 35  | James Ishom           | 07034772323 | Training Officer, CC | St Monica Byazin               |
| 36  | Francis Amalu         | 07038525898 | Secretary            | CAFON, Nyanya                  |
| 37  | Ozuluonye Anthony     | 08037544877 | Secretary            | OLQM Sabon- Lugbe              |
| 38  | Okafor Vincent        | -           | Member               | St. Paul's Gwagwalada          |
| 39  | Itanyi Gloria Nkechi  | 08034332131 | Member               | St. Mary Karu                  |
| 40. | Agbo O. John          | 08052522815 | Secretary            | Sacred Heart Airport           |
| 41  | Linus Nwosu           | 08055195008 | Coordinator          | St Anthony, Pasali-Kuje        |
| 42  | Alex Okafor           | 07031111082 | Treasurer            | St. John Beloved Tunga/Maje    |

| 43 | Tombari Akere                     | 08036621326 | President           | St john II, Kubwa              |
|----|-----------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|--------------------------------|
| 44 | Ugonna Ezekwem                    | 08033101718 | President           | St. Chistopher, Games Village  |
| 45 | Dr. Oby Clems-Anunwa              | 08037467724 | Vice- President     | St. Chistopher, Games Village  |
| 46 | Ekweogwu Stella Ngozi             | 08037407724 | Member              | St. Chistopher, Games Village  |
| 47 | Ekwe Samuel                       | 08069425353 | Member              | St. John Beloved T/Maji        |
| 48 | Akalawu Uloaku A.                 | 08003423333 | Vice- President     | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 49 | Amaka Ike                         | 08051724609 | Member              | Guardian Angel, Lugbe          |
| 50 | Nneka Muoghalu                    | 08161579858 | Member              | Holy Cross Gwarinpa            |
| 51 | Aira iwu                          | 08060619440 | Member              | St. Chistopher, Games Village  |
| 52 |                                   | 08060819440 |                     | St. Ralph Garki                |
| 53 | Amaka Udeogu<br>Ikedinachi Thomas | 08170233231 | Secretary President | •                              |
| -  |                                   |             |                     | Holy Cross, Kuchingoro         |
| 54 | Alphosus Ezeani                   | 08033028938 | Secretary           | St. John Paul II, Kubwa        |
| 55 | Adozuwe Eunice                    | 08036234837 | Member              | Arch Angel, Nyanya             |
| 56 | Aniago Patricia                   | 08068577120 | Treasurer           | Arch Angel, Nyanya             |
| 57 | Anaegwu Stella O.                 | 08064141493 | Member              | Arch Angel, Nyanya             |
| 58 | Ijeh Emmanuel U.                  | 08033567546 | President           | St. Agnes Wuye                 |
| 59 | Ifeyinwa Okafor                   | 08023775503 | Member              | Holy Trinity, Maitama          |
| 60 | Delia Obi                         | 07036798972 | Treasurer           | St. Francis, Galadimawa        |
| 61 | Kayce Onyebuchi                   | 08137320248 | Member              | Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji |
| 62 | Chigozie Udeonu                   | 08069500400 | Vice- President     | Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji |
| 63 | Perpetual Cephas                  | -           | Member              | St. Jude Zuba                  |
| 64 | Ifeanyi Ezeakiyi                  | 08188950651 | Member              | John Mary Vianney, Kubwa       |
| 65 | Chinasaokwu P. Okorie             | 08037875123 | Secretary           | St. Agnes Wuye                 |
| 66 | Amadi Francis                     | 08028723095 | Treasurer           | Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji |
| 67 | Undie Jimmy A.                    | 08170371358 | Member              | St. Rita Dakwo                 |
| 68 | Zekeri Josephine                  | 08036072435 | Member              | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 69 | Nwaebina Moses                    | 08058362952 | Secretary           | St. Charles Lwanga Apo         |
| 70 | Ejimike Ifeoma                    | 08185509997 | Member              | CAFON Lugbe                    |
| 71 | Oluwaseyi Atende                  | 08129121997 | Secretary           | Guardian Angel, Lugbe          |
| 72 | Okwara Nkechinyere                | 08033711547 | Member              | Guardian Angel, Lugbe          |
| 73 | Umwemi Elizabeth                  | 08121325254 | Member              | Guardian Angel, Lugbe          |
| 74 | Charity Pam                       | -           | Member              | Sacred Heart, Airport          |
| 75 | Mamale Innocent                   | 07030743422 | Member              | Mpape                          |
| 76 | Jude Egbunike                     | 08065868244 | Vice –President     | St. John Mpape                 |
| 77 | Opara Genevive                    | 08037947432 | Member              | St. Martins Lugbe              |
| 78 | Obinna Micheals                   | 08022226183 | Vice –President     | Holy Trinity, Maitama          |
| 79 | Victor Ogbole                     | 08027052381 | Member              | Church of Assumption,          |
| 80 | Emma Umeano JP                    | 08036125018 | Coordinator         | St. Epraim's Jikwoyi           |
| 81 | Odeh Peter                        | 08038080405 | Vice –President     | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 82 | Evelyn A. Ataguba                 | 08067939487 | Asst Cord           | CKC Kurudu                     |
| 83 | Igonor Veronica                   | 08032452938 | Fin Secretary       | CKC Kurudu                     |
| 84 | M.S Attahiru                      | 08034502993 | Member              | St. Kizito's, Kuje             |
| 85 | Madu Adline O.                    | 08065478472 | Secretary           | John Mary Vianney, Kubwa       |
| 86 | Victor Ozor                       | 08037231944 | Member              | Holy Trinity, Maitama          |
| 87 | Obanimoh M. Adeiza                | 08030755948 | Treasurer           | St. Dominic, Kwali             |
| 88 | Monday Agada                      | 08062625093 | Member              | St. Augustine, Dutse           |
|    |                                   |             | •                   | · · ·                          |

| 89  | Akaayar Micheal      | 08036870536 | Coordinator            | St. Augustine, Dutse           |
|-----|----------------------|-------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| 90  | Erondu C. Jamila     | 08032950749 | Asst Secretary         | St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy,   |
|     |                      |             | ,                      | Gwagwalada                     |
| 91  | Okechi Alexander     | 07057326809 | Member                 | St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy,   |
|     |                      |             |                        | Gwagwalada                     |
| 92  | Fidelia Okoye        | 08155149676 | Secretary              | St. Joseph Gwagwa/Jiwa         |
| 93  | Nicholas Udeh        | 08035094482 | President              | St. Joseph Gwagwa/Jiwa         |
| 94  | Chiedo Akalefu       | 08102653064 | Member                 | Our Lady Queen Of Peace,       |
|     |                      |             |                        | Utako                          |
| 95  | Igwebuike Ifeyinwa   | 08038680727 | Secretary              | Our Lady Queen Of Peace,       |
|     |                      |             | ·                      | Utako                          |
| 96  | Chukwuemeka          | 08034921816 | Secretary              | Holy Ghost Saburi              |
|     | Thaddeus             |             |                        |                                |
| 97  | Sylvanus Nnaoma      | 08038668368 | Member                 | St. Kizito, Kuje               |
| 98  | Jayne Okoh           | 08028514483 | Secretary              | Church of Assumption, Asokoro  |
| 99  | Ogbe Alice Blessing  | 08063285157 | Secretary              | St. Peter Claver Chaplaincy,   |
|     |                      |             |                        | Gwagwalada                     |
| 100 | Emma Nnaemeka        | 08037881653 | CC Twinning Officer    | St Kelvin Jikwoyi              |
| 101 | Henry Enwerem        | 08035886995 | 2 <sup>nd</sup> VP CC  | John Mary Vianney, Kubwa       |
| 102 | Stephen Adamu        | 07045760921 | Member                 | St. Kizito, Kuje               |
| 103 | Okwe Perpetual O.    | 07036022535 | Member                 | St. Donatus, Sokale            |
| 104 | Okonkwo Ifeanyi      | 08033140264 | Member                 | St. Donatus, Sokale            |
| 105 | C.M. Chagudo         | 08051354733 | Member                 | St. Kizito, Kuje               |
| 106 | Ezeigwe Matthew      | 08057811586 | President              | Sacred Heart, Gwagwalada       |
| 107 | George Onyekwelu     | 08072265434 | President              | St. John Beloved Tunga/Maj     |
| 108 | Edmund Mape          | 08025292266 | Secretary              | St. Patrick, Karshi            |
| 109 | Muobike Chika        | 08034517872 | President              | Holy Cross Gwarinpa            |
| 110 | Val Offor            | 08055511141 |                        | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 111 | Ipigbhe Simon        | 08059450589 | Fin Sec                | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 112 | Onyia Arinze         | 08187666093 | Treasurer              | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 113 | Ameh Charity         | 08057227467 | Secretary              | CKC Kubwa                      |
| 114 | Shonowo David        | 08166833516 | Asst. Sec              | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 115 | Unongo Paul A.       | 08038537882 | Member                 | St. Rita Ndako                 |
| 116 | Angya Dorcas D.      | 08136360096 | CC Treasurer           | Archangel Durumi               |
| 117 | Sir Emmanuel Ajewole | 08065709528 | Special Board Member   | OLQN, Garki                    |
| 118 | Augustine Inoh       | 08027107002 | Member                 | OLQM, Sabon Lugbe              |
| 119 | Sir G.P. Ebhojie     | 08173496303 | Nat Patron             | OLQM Sabon- Lugbe              |
| 120 | Iheoma Mary C.       | 07033058646 | Secretary              | Church of Annunciation, Saburi |
| 121 | Nicholas Anyanwu     | 08052203580 | Member                 | Holy Ghost, Saburi             |
| 122 | Izuchukwu Nwanze     | 08035975244 | President              | Holy Ghost, Saburi             |
| 123 | Amobi Ebokam         | 08035966921 | President              | Church Of Archangel, Gaduwa    |
| 124 | Asinga Daniel        | 08062694498 | Vice-President         | St. Kizito Kuje                |
| 125 | Joseph C. Usari      | 08035998094 | Member                 | St. Christopher Games Village  |
| 126 | Collins Ufomba       | 08060065145 | Asst Youth Coordinator | St. Kizito Kuje                |